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The attendance of members at the rooms for the consult-
ation of works, or the perusal of serial publications has
greatly increased. The additions by purchase and exchange
have numbered over 180 volumes. The works added have
been mostly of a high standard, in conformity with the
fixed views of the Council on the subject of selection.

The donationx to the library have been very liberal,
numbering over 150 volnmes, among other donors we are
are indebted to His Worship the Mayor, O. Murphy, Esq.,
the Honble. W. C. Howells, American Consul ; Honbles. D
Garnean and P. Fortin, to General Sir John Henry Lefroy
and General De Teyster, honorary members of the Society,
and to Messrs. Jas. Reid, E. L. Montizambert, J. J. Foote,
L. P. Turcotte, H. 8. Scott, E. B. Lindsay and others of
our city, besides many gentlemen and learned societies at a
distance.

Additional space having been provided by the extension
of the gallery, there is at present sufficient room for our
increasing library, but it is essential that the volumes and
shelves should be numbered, in order that hooks may he
readily traced when required. A detailed list of donations
during the past year is appended to this report.

R. McLEOD,
Librarian.
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DONATIONS TO THE LIBRARY FOR THE YEAR
ENDING 31st DECEMBER, 1877.

Major Gen, Philip Schuyler and the Burgoyne campaign
in the Summer of 1777. DPresented by Gen. Watts De
Peyster.

New Annual Register, 1781.




